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Murphy, Erin L.
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From: Adjusters [adjusters@americlaims1.com)]
Sent:  Thursday, September 24, 2009 5:23 PM
To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: Address change

This is to request for a physical address change for the Company:

Document number : P02000039055

American Claims Consultants, Inc.
3810 Inverrary Boulevard Suite 102-C
Lauderhill, F1. 33319

Regards,

Louis J. Deslouches Sr. AIC ARM
Senior Claims Consultant
American Claims Consultants, Inc.

3810 Inverrary Boulevard Ste. 102-C
Lauderhill, F1. 33319

(954) 727-2555

(954 727-2060

(954) 727-2557 Fax _
Email: LouDeslouches@Americlaims1.com
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"This.email contains legally privileged and confidential information intended only for the individual or entity named within the
message. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, or the agent responsible to deliver it to the intended
recipient, you are hereby notified that any review, dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is prohibited. I

this communication was received in error, please notify us by reply e-mail and delete the original message."
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